
ICE AGE TRAIL COMMUNITY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021 

6:00 PM 
ZOOM MEETING 

Roll Call 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the meeting of the February 2,
2021 meeting minutes.

2. Discussion on the change to quarterly IATC meetings.

3. Discussion and consideration of:
a. Any events for 2021 (potential).

National Trails day.
Movie in the Beer Garden in October.
Potential for trivia/scavenger hunt trail outing.
Canoe or kayak river along the trail.
Moonlight or night hikes.

b. Plans for trail or river clearing in 2021.
c. Research support on boat ramps along Ice Age Trail.
d. Potential for Penbrook loop addition to IAT.
e. Library backpack for trail use.

4. Applications for vacancy or additions to IATC.

5. Future meeting topics or announcements.

6. Adjourn

   Kelli J. Yogerst, Recreation Director 

To participate in the Village of Hartland Park “Zoom” Board meeting, please dial 1 (312) 626- 
6799. The Meeting ID is 874 8019 4498. You will be able to listen to the meeting; however, the 
only opportunity to talk during the session will be at the start of the meeting, when the IATC  
Chairman asks for public comment. 



 
 
 

ICE AGE TRAIL COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MINUTES     
             TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2021 

                                                                                6:00 PM  
                                                                         ZOOM MEETING 
 
 
Present: Jim Muenzenberger, Dave Van De Ven, Jeff Romagna, Jean Georgson, Christina 
Callies and Kelli Yogerst. 

 
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Kelli Yogerst. 

 
1. Consideration of a motion to approve the Minutes for the meeting of Sept 1, 2020. 

Motion (Muenzenberger/Romagna) to approve the minutes of the IATC meeting of 
Sept 1, 2020.  Carried (5-0). 

 
2. Discussion and consideration of: 

a.  Sign-A-Rama Kiosk sign quote-  
 

 Yogerst said the sign is up at Nixon and Centennial.   
 

b.   Any events for 2021 update- 
 

Van de Ven said there is not much scheduled for 2021 due to COVID-19.  Yogerst 
said Romagna is still doing his hikes and that she spoke with the Library director 
Gest about showing a movie in the fall in the park following a hike and then end up 
at the Beer Garden.  She will keep the IATC posted on the development of that 
possible event.   Muenzenberger commented that Kiwanis will be doing a river run 
event and possibly a duck race on May 1st.  He said they are looking expanding it 
with the BID and possibly do a hike.  Romagna offered to lead a hike on that day.  
There was discussion on the starting and ending point of the hike plus the possible 
start time.  Discussion on putting kayak ramps along Bark River for the Bark River 
Bash.   
Callies said she is holding off on wee walker event until fall.  Georgson said IAT is 
looking for volunteers to do the concessions at the Fright Hike at Lapham peak but 
feels there won’t be a lot of takers for that.   

 
c. Status and plan for trail clearing in 2021- 

 
Muenzenberger said in conjunction with spring event there are still some trees and 
etc. that need attention.  He said Kiwanis will do another cleanup on April 17 and 
will get a crew again.  He said it can be spread out.   
He said there are some areas near Hartland North ball field and Fire Dept that they 
have not done yet.   

 
d.  Scavenger Hunt, potential outing with possible trivia- 

 
Muenzenberger said he thought this was everyday hikers not specifically an event.  
This will be kept on the agenda for a later time. 



 
e.   Potential for Penbrook loop addition to trail- 

 
Muenzenberger said this is under the Eco’s committee.  He said a lot of the areas 
that they are talking about are areas that no other committees claim.  This includes 
the 2 little ponds and the whole corridor that extends and wraps around the maple 
condos.  He said they are looking at clearing buckthorn and there will be an 
additional mile or mile and half of trail.  He said it will give more open space and 
routes that people can go to.   

 
f.   Vacancy or addition to the IATC board- 

 
Van De Van asked if anyone knew of anyone that is interested and no one has 
heard from anyone.  Muenzenberger suggested maybe a resident that lives along 
the trail.   

 
3.  Future meeting topics- 
      

 No additional future topics.   
  

4. Announcements – 
 
Georgson mentioned to everyone that there is a backpack available for checkout 
at the library that has various items for hiking on the Ice Age Trail.  Yogerst said 
she sent Romagna the program guide in case he has hikes he would like to add. 

 
5. Adjourn – Motion (Muenzenberger/Van De Ven) to adjourn.  Carried (5-0).   

Adjourned at 6:54 pm. 

                   Respectfully submitted, Recording secretary 
                  Deidre Bushey 
 
 

Notice: Please note that upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this 
service, contact Darlene Igl, WCPC/CMC, Village Clerk, at 262/367-2714. The Municipal Building is 
handicap accessible. 

 


	IATC agenda

